City of Seattle Request for Proposal #DIT-39

Questions & Answers
The following questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers shall be made part of the Request for Proposal.


	Question #
	Date Received
	Question
	City Response

	1
	10/3/08
	What model phone are the agents using?
	Currently the agents are using M2616D sets with 22 button add-on modules.  

	

2
	10/3/08
	What is the average talk time?
	The average talk time is 3.5 minutes.

	3
	10/3/08
	What is the average after call wrap time?
	The City does not have that information.

	4
	10/3/08
	So you want to record 100% of audio or random?
	The solution must record 100% of audio.  See also RFP Written Proposal Worksheet Item 37.

	5
	10/3/08
	How many incoming T1 trunks are there into the PBX?
	Currently there are 16 DID T-1’s that enter into the SMT PBX.  

	6
	10/6/08
	My team and I would like to attend the pre-proposal meeting (DIT#39) remotely.  Can you please provide me with conference bridge # at your earliest convenience?
	The RFP Coordinator will provide the call-in number 1-2 days prior to the conference to those who have confirmed attendance.  When confirming attendance, please inform the RFP Coordinator how many attendees from their firms will be calling in remotely.  This will insure the City has an adequate number of lines to the bridge. (See Section 7.2 of the RFP.)

	7
	10/7/08
	Can the radio calls that require recording come into the call center?  Can you explain how you would like to record the calls?
	Yes, the radio calls that need recording can come into a call center.  The calls would be recorded 24/7 audio with an undetermined percentage of video.  

	8
	10/8/08
	I would like to participate in the bidders’ conference for this RFP.  Can you send me dial-in information?
	See answer #6

	9
	10/8/08
	For the Pre-Proposal Conference, with the City be able to accommodate vendors by setting up a conference bridge for those remote people that cannot travel?
	See answer #6

	10
	10/8/08
	Assuming our firm gets to the Demonstration stage, is there a Demonstration script that you can provide now?  Is not, can you please advise when this script will be available?
	A draft demonstration script will be posted on the RFP Web Site on or before October 17.  The final demonstration script will be available to the finalist vendors after the identification of the top ranked proposals.  

	11
	10/8/08
	Will the Demonstrations be allowed to occur at the Vendor location in Bellevue Washington?
	No.  See RFP Section 9 Round 4.

	12
	10/8/08
	If the Demonstration must take place at the City location, will open internet access without firewalls be given so that we can get into our core WAN to access the Demonstration system?
	Yes.

	13
	10/8/08
	Does the City currently have agent evaluation forms for monitoring a quality call?
	Yes.

	14
	10/8/08
	And to add to number [13] above, what are the specific items that the City is looking for in a quality call?
	An agent must be accurate, efficient, and professional.  

	15
	10/14/08
	Let me know if you are interested in obtaining a new recording and quality monitoring tool in 2009.  I can quickly provide you a proposal to meet your budget needs.  
	The City is not interested at this time.

	16
	10/15/08
	Are they looking to record based off of DID numbers?
	The City is open to all methods available to record these calls.  

	17
	10/15/08
	Is there fixed seating or do agent roam?
	Both.

	18
	10/15/08
	Are there T-1’s dedicated to the call center today where the 150 agents are located?
	There are two dedicated T-1’s the call center where the 150 agents are located.  

	19
	10/15/08
	Is the Dialogic CT Connect instance sharable by the quality recording system?  Does the CT Connect instance monitor agent log in and log out status of the call center agents?
	The City does not foresee a problem sharing the instance from a business perspective.  Please refer to the NetMerge Version 6.0 documentation for technical recommendations regarding instance.  The City manages agent log-in and log-out status of a small group call center agents for screen pop capabilities.

	20
	10/15/08
	What video needs to be recorded?
	10% to 15% of screen capture (continuous).

	21
	10/15/08
	Are systems running MS-SQL acceptable or do they need to run on Oracle?
	Either is acceptable.

	22
	10/15/08
	As part of our submission response, do we need to include the insurance requirements and transmittal sheet?
	No.  

	23
	10/17/08
	What version of CT Connect are you presently running?
	We are running NetMerge Version 6.0.

	24
	10/17/08
	What length of storage on the system are you looking for?
	Six months to one year.

	25
	10/17/08
	Are you looking to do Interactive Agent Scoring and Reporting?
	Yes.

	26
	10/17/08
	Are you looking to do Trunk level recording or just agent?
	We are open to all methods available to record these calls.

	27
	10/17/08
	What types of features were you looking for in the Base Software?  
	By this RFP, the City is requests vendors to provide information about the features included in their base software.  The City desires basic business features to include, but not be limited to, 24/7 audio and variable video recording, functional or accessible to multiple call centers, administrators, supervisors or agents simultaneously; call review at all user levels; customizable forms and reports; ease in exporting data; and coaching and training tools.

	28
	10/17/08
	Is recording email/chat a requirement?
	No, it is not a requirement but the City may want to add this feature in the future.  

	29
	10/17/08
	What are the numbers of IP and Digital phones at SMT?
	Currently there are <150 IP phones; <5000 Digital phones installed at SMT. 

	30
	10/17/08
	Hardware:  Will Seattle provide ALL hardware?  Voice Boards, Cabling, Servers, etc.?
	The City intends to provide hardware from the source that provides the best price and availability.

	31
	10/17/08
	I am curious if you can please send me you Equal Benefits Form?  I can’t locate the form within the RFP document.
	The Equal Benefits form is embedded in Addendum #2.

	32
	10/21/08
	I offer both station side and trunk side integrations.  Does the City have a preference?  Would you like both integrations quoted?
	The City is open to all methods available to record these calls.  Please quote both integrations.

	33
	10/21/08
	Both Trunk Side Recording and Station Side Recording require voice boards.  Should the cost of these voice boards be included in the Software price OR Implementation Costs?
	The vendor may determine this.  Be sure to include notes clearly stating where the voice board cost is included.    

	34
	10/22/08
	Can you please let me know whether you will be posting Q&A from the pre-conference on-line?
	Only if the question cannot be answered at the conference in which case, the proposer will resubmit in writing.  All written questions will be answered on the Q&A sheet posted on-line.

	35
	10/22/08
	I cannot for the lift of me find the verbiage in the RFP that talks about reference but I remember specifically going through this with you at the bidders’ conference.  Can you please point me in the right direction?  I have been searching the docs for 30 minutes now and it seems to be eluding me.  
	See Written and Financial Response Form – Written Tab – Question 1.  See also RFP Section 4, Question b.  

	36
	10/23/08
	Is this a new purchase?  If not, what is the name of the incumbent contractor?
	The purpose of this RFP is to replace an existing system.  The system is Verint – UltraSelect.

	37
	10/23/08
	What is the estimated total value of the contract to be awarded?
	The RFP asks vendors to provide a financial proposal.  The City will not be able to determine contract price until after the evaluation is complete.  See also RFP Section 10.

	38
	10/23/08
	Is there a Program Manager/Technical Lead associated with this initiative?  If so, what is their contact information?
	Yes.  The contact information will be provided to the successful Vendor.

	39
	
	Intentionally left blank
	

	40
	
	Intentionally left blank
	

	41
	10/24/08
	#34 in the RFP states “State whether the solution is compatible with CCM Web Portal – Multi Media Package.”  Can you give some more detail as to what the CCM Web Portal-Multi Media package is?  Who makes it and what function does it provide?
	The City is using Nortel’s Product Contact Center Manager.  A description of the functionality by the proposer can be obtained through Nortel.

	42
	10/24/08
	How many Call Recording IP agent positions/telephones at SMT?
	Currently none of the IP agent phones are being recorded.  In the very near future we would like to have the ability to “Call Record” approx. <50 agents  

	43
	10/24/08
	How many Quality Monitoring IP agent positions/telephones at SMT?
	Currently none of the IP agent phones are being “Quality Monitored”.  In the very near future we would like to have the ability to “Quality Monitor” approx. <50 agents  

	44
	10/24/08
	How many Call Recording TDM agent positions/at SMT?
	Currently there are approx, 150 TDM agent positions that can be “Call Recorded”.

	45
	10/24/08
	How many Quality Monitoring TDM agent positions/telephones at SMT?
	Currently there are approx, 150 TDM agent positions that can be “Quality Monitored”.

	46
	10/24/08
	How many Call Recording IP agent positions/telephones are located remotely operating off the SMT CCMS?
	Currently there are none.  In the very near future there may be potentially 50.

	47
	10/24/08
	How many Quality Monitoring IP agent positions/telephones are located remotely operating off the SMT CCMS?
	Currently there are none.  In the very near future there may be potentially 50.

	48
	10/24/08
	How many Call Recording TDM agent positions/telephones are located remotely operating off the SMT CCMS?
	Currently there are none.  In the very near future there may be potentially 50.

	49
	10/24/08
	How many Quality Monitoring TDM agent positions/telephones are located remotely operating off the SMT CCMS?
	Currently there are none.  In the very near future there may be potentially 50.

	50
	10/24/08
	How many non-agent TDM telephones at SMT would need to be recorded?
	Potentially <50

	51
	10/24/08
	How many non-agent IT telephones at SMT would need to recorded?
	Potentially <10

	52
	10/24/08
	How many non-agent IP phones are located remotely, but operating off the SMT PBX, to be recorded?
	Potentially <10

	53
	10/24/08
	How many non-agent TDM phones are located remotely, but operating off the SMT PBX, to be recorded?
	Potentially <10

	54
	10/24/08
	How many Physical agent phones are to be recorded at any one time?
	During extreme weather patterns or emergency situations the City of Seattle call centers experience heavy call volumes, more agents than normal take calls at these times.  The largest Utility call center could have approx 100-200 agents taking calls under these conditions.  

	55
	10/24/08
	How many Physical agent desktops are to be monitored and captured at any one time?
	During extreme weather patterns or emergency situations the City of Seattle call centers experience heavy call volumes, more agents than normal take calls at these times.  The largest Utility call center could have approx 100-200 agents taking calls under these conditions.  

	56
	10/24/08
	How many Physical non-ACD phones are to be recorded at any one time?
	Potentially <10.

	57
	10/24/08
	How many Physical non-ACD desktops are to be monitored and capture at any one time?
	Potentially <10.

	58
	10/24/08
	Are the SCL ACD group and agents off the same switch/PBX as the SPU at SMT?
	The largest Utility call center is a combination of SPU/SCL calls.  There are separate SPU and SCL call centers, which reside in the SMT PBX.  There is a possible need to be able to record a Utility call center that works out of the Justice Center PBX.

	59
	10/24/08
	Is the intent of the City to route calls from other PBX’s in the network into the SMT PBX and have all the agents reside there or will the agents be spread out in other PBX’s moving to the 500 user configuration desired?
	The City would like the ability to be able to monitor and record agent/calls from the SMT PBX and potentially other PBX’s within our network.

	60
	10/24/08
	Is the City prepared to move to an IP environment for the ACD agents in working towards the 500 agent configuration?
	The City currently uses TDM and IP phones.  This RFP addresses the desire for a quality monitoring and recording solution to be able to record calls for the City’s call centers located in the SMT PBX and possibly other PBX’s in the network using this infrastructure. 

	61
	10/24/08
	Is the City’s PBX infrastructure set up so as to transport and DNIS/ALI information across the City’s PBX network?
	The City’s PBX infrastructure currently receives DNIS in at SMT and will not pass DNIS through our PBX network.

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


